
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain               Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, July 18, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Petralanda 

 
Salute to the Flag: Audience Participation 

 
3. The City Council will adjourn the Special Council Meeting and convene the Board of Appeals 

meeting.  Upon adjournment of the Board of Appeals meeting the Council will reconvene the Special 
Council meeting.  
 
   Board of Appeals Case # 05-V-16 
   AQ GROUP, LLC 
   650 DE SOTO DRIVE 
   ZONING: NW 36TH STREET DISTRICT 
 
BOARD OF APPEALS  IS A QUASI-JUDICIAL PROCEEDING IN WHICH ALL PERSONS TESTIFYING BEFORE THE BOARD SHALL 
BE SWORN-IN PRIOR TO GIVING TESTIMONY AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO CROSS EXAMINATION.  
 

4. Discussion of Eastside Parking Issue 
 

5. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from www.miamisprings-

fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 

286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations 
employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City 

Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time 
period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or 
Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, 

business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/




Board of Appeals Agenda 1 Monday, July 18, 2016 

 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 

 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 

Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner       Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Billy Bain     Councilman Jaime Petralanda 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 18, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 
2.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING  

       
A) June 8, 2015 

 
3.  SWEARING IN OF ALL WITNESSES 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A) Case # 05-V-16 
AQ GROUP, LLC 
650 DE SOTO DRIVE 
ZONING: NW 36TH STREET DISTRICT 

 
Appeal by citizen of Board of Adjustment and City Council Approval of three (3) variances 
for the construction of a 122 room hotel in the NW 36 Street Zoning District. The following 
documentation is provided as information and guidance for the deciding of this appeal. 
  

1. Case memorandum from City Planner 
2. Ordinances related to approved variances 
3. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of June 6, 2016 
4. Minutes of City Council meeting of June 13, 2016 
5. Variance Application for current case (2016) 
6. Documentation in support of current variance cases 
7. Citizen request for appeal 
8. All public records request related to pending appeal 
9. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of November 3, 2014 



Board of Appeals Agenda 2 Monday, July 18, 2016  

10. Minutes of City Council meeting of November 10, 2014 
11. Documentation submitted in support of original variance cases. 
12. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of September 21, 2015 related to 

extension of approvals 
13. Minutes of City Council meeting of September 28, 2015 granting extension of 

approvals 
14. Copies of documentation submitted in support of the requested extension  
15. Any and all citizen comments/ complaints correspondence received from 2014 

through 2016 appeal. 
 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
************************************************************************************************** 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a 
record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the 
City does not provide. 
************************************************************************************************** 
 



Board of Appeals Monday, January 11, 2016 1 

City of Miami Springs, Florida 

The Miami Springs City Council met in regular session, Monday, January 11, 2016, and during 
the meeting sat as the Board of Appeals. The meetings were held in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall, beginning at 7:00 p.m.  On ROLL CALL the following were present: 
1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 8:44 p.m. 
The following were present: Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 

Vice Mayor Billy Bain 
Councilman Bob Best 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

Also Present: City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Zoning and Planning Director Chris Heid  
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 

Sitting as the Board of Appeals, Council took the following actions: 

2) MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING:
Minutes of the June 8, 2015 Board of Appeals meeting were approved as written. 
Vice Mayor Bain made a motion to approve the minutes. Councilman Best seconded the 
motion, which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Mayor Garcia, 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, and Councilman Petralanda 
voting yes. 

3) NEW BUSINESS:
A) Case # 18-V-15

KATHIE AND MARTIN L. MARQUEZ
401 HUNTING LODGE DRIVE



Board of Appeals Monday, January 11, 2016 2 

Zoning: R-1B 
Lot Size: 8,159 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking variances from Section 150-042 and 150-002 in order to construct a 
new single family house, replacing an existing house, which would be demolished, as 
follows: 
1. Requests variance from Section 150-042(D) to waive 5’6” (five foot six inches) of the
minimum required front yard setback of 30’ (thirty feet). (Continuation of an existing non-
conforming front yard setback of 24’6” (twenty four feet six inches) proposed). 
2. Requests variance from Section 150-042(E) to waive 12’ (twelve foot) of the minimum
required north (corner) side yard setback of 15’ (fifteen feet). (3’ (three foot) north (corner) 
side yard setback proposed). 
3. Requests variance from Section 150-042(F) to waive 18’4” (eighteen four four inches)
of the minimum required rear yard setback of 25’ (twenty five feet). (Continuation of an 
existing non-conforming rear yard setback of 6’8” (six feet eight inches) proposed). 
4. Requests variance from Section 150-002 (C)(79)(b) to waive 21’4” (twenty one feet
four inches) of the minimum required setback of 22’ (twenty two feet) for a staircase in the 
rear yard.  (8” (eight inch) setback proposed). 
5. Requests variance from Section 150-010 (A) to waive the minimum roof pitch of two
and one half inches rise per foot. (Flat roof proposed). 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid read his recommendation. 
Mr. Marquez played a video presentation of the proposed project. 
City Attorney Seiden explained that initially when this project was introduced to the City 
Planner it was considered to be a renovation of the existing house and did not include a 
garage. Since then, Mr. Marquez has decided to add a garage to the property and because of 
the addition it now exceeds the minimum required rear yard setback. City Attorney Seiden 
stated that a condition has been added that prevents the garage to be enclosed as a living 
area and Mr. Marquez has agreed to use a covenant running with the land, agreeing that the 
garage will not be enclosed and used as a living area. He added that when this was 
presented to the Board of Adjustment they acted based on the rules of the code, which states 
that if you knock down a house that is sitting on a piece of property, once you rebuild the 
house it must be rebuilt up to code. City Attorney Seiden added that the hardship for this case 
is that this property is on an irregular lot that makes it difficult to meet all the minimum 
required setback distances.  
Councilman Best thanked City Attorney Seiden for the explanation. He continued by saying 
that he understood why the Board of Adjustment ruled the way they did, but believes that this 
case is deeper than that because of the irregularity of the lot. Councilman Best also stated 
that he does not believe that there will be many more case like this, with a house built on an 
irregular lot and because of this he will support the rebuild project with the garage included. 
Vice Mayor Bain requested that the last portion of the Zoning and Planning Director’s 
recommendation be stated for the record. 



Board of Appeals  Monday, January 11, 2016 3 

Zoning and Planning Director Heid read a portion of the recommendation for the record which 
stated that any variance granted by the Board of Adjustment or City Council will be null and 
void if the applicant does not obtain a building permit and commence construction within one 
year of the date of the granting of the variance. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner asked if the one year for the applicant to obtain a permit is from the 
day it is approved or from the day the applicant breaks ground.   
 
City Attorney Seiden clarified that the applicant has one year from the day the approval is 
granted to obtain a building permit. 
 
Councilman Petralanda stated that the petition submitted by the applicant should not have any 
weight in the decision process because the petition was signed by property owners that are 
currently surrounding the applicant’s area, but five, ten years down the line there might be 
new property owners that may not like the proposed rebuilt project. 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that Councilman Petralanda brings up a good point. In the past 
applicants have submitted petition or have had people in the audience that support the project 
but in the eyes of the law it means nothing.  
 
Councilman Petralanda asked if the house is sold, what would happen to the covenant running 
with the land that prevents the garage from being enclosed and used as living space. 
 
City Attorney Seiden explained that the covenant running with the land is recorded against his 
property and becomes part of the title of the property. This would bind the next property owner 
to the covenant running with the land and continues to prevent the garage from being 
enclosed. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding what effects might the installation of sidewalks would have in the 
area surrounding the property. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve all the variances set forth in the City Planner’s 
memo to the Board of Appeals for this case, in addition a variance from Section 150-092 
regarding the non-conforming use provisions of the code and to allow a garage to be built 
within three feet of the Payne Drive swale area. Councilman Bain seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda, and Mayor Garcia 
voting yes. 
 
 
4) OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
 
5) ADJOURNMENT 
 
There was no additional business to be considered by the Council sitting as the Board of 
Appeals and the meeting was adjourned at 9:41 p.m. to the Council Regular Meeting. 
 
 



Board of Appeals Monday, January 11, 2016 4 

Respectfully submitted, 

____________________________ 
 Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 

     City Clerk 
Approved as ______during meeting of: __________ 

Transcribed from tape by Juan D. Garcia. 



Page | 1  

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 

201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5289 

Phone: (305) 805-5030 
Fax: (305) 805-5036 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: Board of Appeals 
 
FROM: Christopher Heid, City Planner 

 
DATE: July 18, 2016 

 
SUBJECT: Citizen Appeal of Board of Adjustment and City Council Approval of three 

(3) variances related to the construction of a 122 room hotel in the NW 36 
Street Zoning District  

 
CASE # 05-V-16 

 
APPLICANT: AQ Group, LLC 

 
ADDRESS:  650 De Soto Drive 
 

 
HISTORY:  This project, including the subject three related variances, received the 
favorable recommendation of the Board of Adjustment at its meeting of November 3, 
2014 by a vote of 3-0 (Case #11-V-14). This recommendation was subsequently 
approved by the City Council on November 10, 2015 by a vote of 5-0. 
 
The approval of the subject variances would have expired on November 2, 2015.  
However, a six month extension of time was favorably recommended by a vote of 4-0 
by the Board on September 21, 2015, and was subsequently approved by the City 
Council on September 28, 2015 by a vote of 5-0. 
 
This extension of time expired on May 1, 2016.  In accordance with Section 150-111 
(B)(5) of the Code, no further extensions may be granted, necessitating re-approval.  
 
The applicant then submitted the exact same project and subject variances for a new 
approval, and was recommended favorably by the Board of Adjustment on June 6, 
2016 by a vote of 4-1, and was approved by the City Council on June 13, 2016 by a 
vote of 4-1. 
 
The June 13, 2016 City Council approval of the subject three requested variances has 
now been appealed, which is the subject of this Board of Appeals hearing. 
 



Page | 2  

 
ORIGINAL AND RESUBMITTED REQUEST:  The applicant requested 
variances in ordered to construct an 87,805 square foot, five story hotel with 122 
rooms on an existing surface parking lot at 650 De Soto Drive, in the NW 36 
Street Zoning District 

 
Variances requested were as follows: 

 
1. Requests variance from Section 150-016 (E) (6), Parking, to waive 19 of 

the 121 required vehicular parking spaces.  (Provision of 102 parking 
spaces proposed). 

 
2. Requests variance from Section 150-176, Off Street Parking Appendix, 

to waive one (1) foot of the minimum required aisle width of 23 feet. (Aisle 
width of 22 feet proposed). 

 
3. Requests variance from Section 150-164 (E) (1), Height Limitations, to 

exceed by one (1) story, the maximum permitted four (4) stories. (A five 
story building proposed). 
. 

THE PROPERTY: The property is rectangular in shape, with 300 feet of frontage 
on NW 36 Street, and a depth of 346 square feet. The parcel runs the full width 
of the block between De Leon Drive and De Soto Drive.  A previously vacated 16 
foot wide right-of-way (alley) runs through the property in the northwest quadrant 
of the parcel. 

 
 
THE PROJECT: The applicant has proposed to construct an 80,170 square foot, five 
story hotel with 122 rooms on an existing surface parking lot. An unused City-owned 
16 foot wide alley that runs through the parcel was previously abandoned by the City 
Council. 

 
Entrance to the hotel would be from both De Soto Drive and De Leon Drive, with the 
main entrance on De Soto Drive featuring a large decorative brick-paver circle. A six 
(6) foot tall CBS wall will separate the hotel from the adjacent single-family 
residences, including across De Soto Drive, with openings at the sidewalks to permit 
continued pedestrian access. Setback terraces and projecting balconies break up the 
façade, and provide additional visual interest. 

 
The hotel has been designed in a crisp and pleasing contemporary style, with a stucco 
façade, large windows, a projecting section with decorative parapet, and a sweeping 
glass storefront enclosing the top floor. 

 
The building is raised on columns above surface parking, with additional open 
surface parking. There is a compact lobby on the ground floor of approximately 
1,858 square feet that includes the front desk and baggage storage room. A large 
covered drop-off area projects to the south. 

 
The upper floors contain guest rooms, guest amenities and hotel operations. 



Page | 3  

ANALYSIS: A new hotel replacing a surface parking lot is of great benefit to the NW 
36 Street corridor specifically, and the City generally. In addition, it should prove to be 
a catalyst to further redevelopment of the street, and its attractive design and 
amenities would set a high standard for projects that follow. 

 
The requested and approved variances are relatively minor in nature and are 
supportable. Although the number of stories is exceeded by one, the maximum 
height of 55 feet (to top of roof) is consistent with the district boundary regulations for 
NW 36 Street Zoning District, and this allows for a fifth floor with additional rooms, 
allowing the hotel to achieve the 120 room threshold typically required for national 
branding. 

 
In addition, the onsite parking is also considered acceptable, as the code does not 
anticipate nor make an allowance for, a modern airport hotel, where many guests will 
not have cars, as they will utilize other forms of ground transportation, including an 
airport shuttle that will be provided by the hotel for guests. Finally, the waiver of one 
(1) foot of the aisle width is of no consequence, and the 22 feet proposed meets the 
requirements of the current Miami-Dade County Code. 
 
Finally, it cannot be ignored that in the City a number of previously approved and 
constructed hotels have requested and secured parking and/or parking configuration 
variances, which have proved to inconsequential to the operations of the hotel and 
surrounding neighborhoods. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the subject three variances should be 
affirmed. It is, however, important to note that the approval of subject three 
variances remains specifically subject to the following conditions, to wit; 

 
1. Plans shall substantially comply with those submitted, as follows: 

 
 Sheet A-0, Cover Sheet, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Survey, by Alvarez, Aiguesvives and Associates, Inc., by Southeast 

Design Associates, Inc., dated, signed and sealed January 25, 
2007 

 Sheet C-1, Preliminary Design [Civil], by Southeast Design 
Associates, Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016 

 Sheet L-1, Landscape Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016 

 Sheet L-2, Planting Details, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.0, Overall Site Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.1, Ground Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.2, Second Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.3, Third Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 



Page | 4  

Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-1.4, Fourth Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 

Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-1.5, Fifth Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-1.6, Roof Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-2.5, Roof Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-3.1, Elevations, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-3.2, Elevations, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 Sheet A-4.1, Sections, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 

dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 
 

Substantial compliance shall be at the sole determination of the City. 
 

2. Any variances granted either by the Board of Adjustment or by the City 
Council shall be null and void if the applicant does not obtain a building 
permit and commence construction within one year of the date of the 
granting of the variance. If unusual circumstances exist, the variance may 
be extended by the Board of Adjustment or the City Council, whichever 
granted the variance, for an additional six-month period. No extensions 
beyond the time periods specified above are authorized 

 
3. All curbing shall be Miami-Dade County Type “D”. All landscaped areas 

must be enclosed with said curbing. 
 

4. Any free standing signage shall be of flush mounted channel letters only, or 
other individual letter type signs to be approved by staff. 

 

5. All wall signage shall be of flush mounted channel letters only, or other 
individual letter type signs to be approved by staff. 
 

6. Parapet shall be of sufficient height to screen all rooftop equipment, 
excluding stair and elevator towers. 
 

7. Final architectural plans shall be submitted to, and approved by staff prior to 
the issuance of a building permit. 

 
CONCLUSION: The strict “hardship” standard for variances has, for sometimes, 
been ameliorated, as was clear and applicable in the recent Martin and Kathie 
Marquez appeal case (see minutes of that case in this packet). The harsh black and 
white applicability of the old standards has, for the most part, been supplanted by 
new propositions and standards which question whether any requested variance, 
and the relief provided by the granting of any variance, would, to wit; 
 



Page | 5  

1. Alter the essential character of the location or neighborhood. 
2. Interfere with the Zoning Plan for the area and the rights of property owners in 

the area. 
3. Be generally and reasonably beneficial to the interests of the City and its 

citizens. 
 
It is without question that the subject three variances in the pending case do not 
violate any of the forgoing propositions and standards for approval and should be 
allowed to stand as previously approved.  



 

  Page 1 

Sec. 150-016. - Off-street parking facilities; paving and drainage; lighting; landscaping; and minimum 

number of off-street parking spaces; off-street parking requirements for single-family residential and 

duplex zoning districts.  

(E) Minimum number of off-street parking spaces. All uses within the City shall be subject to the 
following requirements for minimum number of off-street parking spaces. Off-street parking space 
requirements for those uses not specifically enumerated herein, but which are closely related and 
similar to the uses listed below, shall be determined in accordance with the requirements for listed 
similar uses. All fractional number of spaces required shall be rounded off to the next highest space 
number. Any dispute regarding the number of off-street parking spaces required for any use shall be 
finally determined at an appropriate hearing before and by the City Council.  

 (6) Hotels and motels; hospitals: One space for each room or suite up to 20, and one space for 
every two rooms or suites in excess of 20, provided that parking for each accessory use to 
hotels and motels, such as bars and restaurants, shops, meeting rooms and the like are to be 
computed separately and added to the total required for rooms and duties.  

Sec. 150-164. - Northwest 36th Street [District].  

 (E) Height limitations.  

(1) Structures located within 150 feet from adjoining residential districts shall not exceed four 
stories or a height of 55 feet.  

Sec. 150-176. - Adopted by reference.  

(A) That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby adopts Miami-Dade County Code Article 
XIV, Adult Group Homes, and Code Sections 21-251 through 21-254, for applicability and 
enforcement within the City of Miami Springs. A copy of the aforesaid Article and Code sections are 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and by this reference made a part hereof.  

(B) That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby further adopts all future amendments of the 
aforesaid Article and Code sections for applicability and enforcement within the City of Miami 
Springs.  

(C) That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby authorizes the enforcement of the 
aforesaid Miami-Dade County provisions by the City's code enforcement violation processes and 
procedures, the City's supplemental code enforcement citation system, the institution of an 
enforcement action in the courts of the state, or by any other lawful means or method of enforcement 
available to the City.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  Page 2 

Standard Stall Dimensions 

 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, June 6, 2016 
 

 
City of Miami Springs, Florida 

 
The Board of Adjustment met in Regular Session at 6:30 p.m., on Monday, June 6, 
2016 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.    
 
The following were present: Chairman Manuel Pérez-Vichot  
     Vice Chair Ernie Aloma 
     Bob Calvert 

Juan Molina 
     Martin L. Marquez 
     Alejandro Gonzalez 
      
      
Also present:    Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
     Zoning and Planning Director Chris Heid 
     Board Secretary Juan D. Garcia 
 
Chair Pérez-Vichot welcomed new Board member Martin Marquez to the Board. Chair 
Pérez-Vichot then instructed Board Secretary Garcia to send former Board member Bill 
Tallman a note of gratitude for his compassion and years of service to the City of Miami 
Springs Board of Adjustment/ Zoning and Planning Board. 
 
2)  Approval of Minutes 
 
The minutes for the April 4, 2016 meeting were approved as written. 
 
Board member Molina moved to approve the minutes as written. Vice Chair 
Aloma seconded the motion, which passed unanimously 4-0 on voice vote. The 
vote was as follows: Board member Molina, Board Alternate Gonzalez, Vice Chair 
Aloma, and Chair Pérez-Vichot voting Yes. 
 
 
3) Swearing In of All Witnesses and Zoning and Planning Director:  
 
Board Secretary Garcia swore in the Zoning and Planning Director, the applicants or 
representatives of the applicants who would testify should the Board have any 
questions. 
 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, June 6, 2016 2 

4) New Business:  
 
 

A) Case # 04-V-16 
 SANDRA VITTERI AND FABIAN MALDONADO 
 914 IBIS AVENUE 
 Zoning: R-1B, RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY 
 Lot Size: 9,448 SQ. FT 
 

 
The applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150-042 (E)(1) in order to construct an 
addition to an existing single family home that would continue the existing non-
conforming side yard setback of the residence.  
 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. While 
reading the recommendation, Zoning and Planning Director Heid noted that the plans 
did not show a roof on the addition that is being requested. Zoning and Planning 
Director also added a requirement for the air conditioning unit to be in the rear yard and 
not the side yard as indicated in the plans submitted. He asked the applicant if this 
would be reroofed, and if so, for the plans to reflect that before it is brought to Council. 
 
The applicant, Sandra Vitteri of 914 Ibis, responded that the room will be reroofed, the 
air conditioning unit moved to the rear yard and that the plans would be revised to show 
the changes. 
 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid stated that due to the addition that is being 
requested, the house would need to have an additional parking space added for a third 
car. This is a requirement that will be added to the recommendation.  
 
Board member Marquez asked if the parking space that is being added needed to be 
paved or if it could be made from other materials. Zoning and Planning Director Heid 
responded that in this case he would require for it to be pavement so that it is consistent 
to the parking spaces that are existing. 
 
Chair Pérez-Vichot asked if there were any other comments from members of the Board 
or the audience. There were no comments at this time. 
 
Board member Molina moved to approve the variance requested with the six 
conditions listed in the Zoning and Planning Director’s recommendation. Board 
member Calvert seconded the motion, which passed unanimously 5-0 on voice 
vote. The vote was as follows: Board member Calvert, Board member Molina, 
Board member Marquez, Vice Chair Aloma, and Chair Pérez-Vichot voting Yes. 
 
City Attorney Seiden advised the applicant of the 10 day appeal period. 
 
 

B) Case # 05-V-16 
 AQ GROUP, LLC 
 650 DE SOTO DRIVE 
 Zoning: NW36, NW 36TH STREET DISTRICT 
 Lot Size: 102,352 SQ. FT 
 

Chair Pérez-Vichot abstained from any discussion or voting (attached is Form 8B 
Memorandum of Voting Conflict). Vice Chair Aloma served as Chairman at this time. 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, June 6, 2016 3 

 
The applicant is requesting a variances in ordered to construct an 80,170 square foot, 
five story hotel with 122 rooms on an existing surface parking lot at 650 De Soto Drive, 
in the NW 36 Street Zoning District.  
 
 
Variances requested are as follows: 
 

1. Requests variance from Section 150-016 (E)(6), Parking, to waive 19 of the 121 
required vehicular parking spaces.  (Provision of 102 parking spaces proposed). 

 
2. Requests variance from Section 150-176, Off Street Parking Appendix, to waive 

one (1) foot of the minimum required aisle width of 23 feet.  (Aisle width of 22 feet 
proposed). 

 
3. Requests variance from Section 150-164 (E)(1), Height Limitations, to exceed by 

one (1) story, the maximum permitted four (4) stories. (A five story building 
proposed).  

 
Before reading his recommendation, Zoning and Planning Director Heid reminded the 
Board member that this was a project that was previously recommended favorably by 
the Board of Adjustment and approved by the City Council. He added that the applicant 
had one year to obtain a building permit, however prior the expiration of that one year 
period the applicants came in for a six month extension, which was also approved by 
the Board and City Council. The applicants are in front of the Board again in order to be 
reapproved. Zoning and Planning Director Heid also noted that the one year period that 
is given to applicants to obtain a building permit is extremely short and is something he 
hopes to discuss changing with the City Council, as well as the Board. 
 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board.  
 
Discussion ensued as to why to the applicant had to appear in front of the Board for a 
project that was already approved. Vice Chair Aloma asked if the applicants were to 
submit an affidavit stating that the variance request that is being submitted is exactly the 
same as what was requested previously, could the Board vote to approve the variance 
again. City Attorney Seiden explained that the language of the code states that after the 
six month extension expires the variance that was granted then becomes null and void.  
 
Board member Molina asked the applicant if the requested variances were the same as 
the variances that were granted by the Board and approved by Council.  
 
The applicant, Domingo Ansereo of AQ Group, LLC responded that they request is the 
same as the variances that were previously granted. 
 
Zoning and Planning Director wanted to make it clear that the Board was voting on an 
entirely new approval, granting the applicant and additional year with the opportunity to 
request a six-month extension.  
 
Vice Chair Aloma asked if there were any comments from the audience or any Board 
member. There were no comments at this time. 
 
Board member Molina moved to approve the variances with the four conditions 
that were listed in the Zoning and Planning Director’s recommendation. Board 
member Calvert seconded the motion, which passed 4-1 on voice vote. The vote 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, June 6, 2016 4 

was as follows: Board member Calvert, Board member Molina, Board Alternate 
Gonzalez and Vice Chair Aloma voting Yes; Board member Marquez voting No. 
Chair Pérez-Vichot abstained from voting. 
 
City Attorney Seiden advised the applicant of the 10 day appeal period. He added that 
this item will be brought before council for their review. 
 
 
5) Old Business: None. 
 
 
6) Adjournment 
 
There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 6:52 
p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
                                                                  
Juan D. Garcia                                                                        
Board Secretary                                                                          
 
 
Adopted by the Board on                                                         
this       day of             , 2016.                                                  
 
 
                                                      
Manny Perez-Vichot, Chair 
 
 
Words -stricken through- have been deleted.  Underscored words represent changes. 
All other words remain unchanged. 
 
************************************************************************** 
 “The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen 
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of 
the City Council”. 
************************************************************************** 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, June 13, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner  
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Chief Armando Guzman 
City Planner Chris Heid 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Mayor Garcia 
 

Salute to the Flag: Members of the audience led the Pledge of Allegiance and 
Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
  A) Swearing in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officer 
Johnathan Castillo 
 
After welcoming remarks, Chief of Police Armando Guzman administered the Oath of 
Office to Police Officer Johnathan Castillo. 
  
 B) Recognizing long-time Miami Springs resident Edward Winslow on his 92nd 
Birthday 
 
Mayor Garcia presented Mr. Winslow with a certificate of recognition and a box of 
chocolates in celebration of his 92nd birthday. 
  



 
 2 

4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  
Desiree Sardo-Diaz, 751 Dove Avenue, Roger “Dan” Wells, 1020 Quail Avenue, Maria 
Postel, 280 Fern, Evelio Cabrera, 540 Hunting Lodge Drive, Lily Horton, 7355 NW 41st 
Street, Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest Drive, Robert Sami, 340 Payne Drive, John 
Sonder, FS 119 exemption, Helen Ganon, 219 Miami Springs Avenue. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) May 23, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the minutes.  Councilman Bain seconded 
the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; 
Councilman Best was abstained because he was not present at the meeting. 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  

 
 A)  Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of June 6, 
2016 Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes; Vice Mayor Buckner voting No. 

 
7. Public Hearings: None at this time. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
  
 A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for May 2016 in the Amount of 
$12,474.00 
 
 B) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an increase to the City’s 
current open Purchase Order with Acushnet, in an amount not to exceed $4,000.00, for 
Titleist and Foot Joy merchandise to be re-sold in the golf pro shop as funds were 
budgeted in the FY 15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
The Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the items by title 
for the record. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 
 A) Appointments/Re-appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council 



 
 3 

Members 
 
No appointments were made at this time. 
 

B) Recommendation by the City Planner regarding preparation time required for 
Council requested Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.) presentation 

 
Roger Wells, 1020 Quail Avenue and Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest Drive 
addressed the City Council. 
 
City Planner Chris Heid requested for two months to prepare for the presentation to 
Council.  It was the general consensus of the City Council that the presentation be 
placed on either the first or second meeting in October. 
 
10. New Business:  
 
 A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City 
Of Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-164, Northwest 36th Street 
District; By Deleting The Existing Code Subsection (17) Related To Signs And Enacting A 
New Code Subsection (17) Which Directs All Signage Inquiries To The City Code Signage 
Section 150-030; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective 
Date 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the item for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Ordinance on first reading.  Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 B) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City 
Of Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-030, Sign Regulations; By 
Including A Definition Of Monument Sign; Deleting The Figure 3 Illustration For Sign Area 
For Ground Sign Sizes; Adding Pole Signs To The List Of Prohibited Signs; Updating The 
Zoning Districts Applicable To Section (G) Of The Ordinance; Deleting The Block Of 
Descriptive References To Ground Signs; Adding New Sign Regulations For The 
Northwest 36th Street And Abraham Tract Zoning Districts; Repealing All Ordinances Or 
Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the item for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Ordinance on first reading.  Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 



 
 4 

 C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities 
And Related Services; Effective Date   
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the item for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Vice Mayor Buckner seconded 
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D) Approval of Development Order - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The 
City Of Miami Springs Enacting A Development Order For The Approval Of A Project At 
665 Mokena Drive To Construct A 69,538 Square Foot Eight Story Hotel On 32,130 
Square Foot (0.737 Acre) Parcel Of Land, Which Includes A Variance From Section 150-
16 (E) To Waive Six Of The Required 70 Parking Spaces And Granting A Variance From 
Section 150-106 (A)(9) To Waive The Requirement That Parking Spaces Have A Minimum 
Separation Of 12 Inches From Any Structure, As Proposed On Property Legally Described 
In Exhibit “A” Attached Hereto; Limitation To Secure Permit; Effective Date 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 E) Approval of Development Order - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The 
City Of Miami Springs Enacting A Development Order For The Approval Of A Project At 
4949 NW 36 Street To Construct A 90,080 Square Foot Eleven Story Hotel On Two 
Parcels Of Land Totaling 49,132 Square Foot (1.13 Acres) As Proposed On Property 
Legally Described In Exhibit “A” Attached Hereto; Limitation To Secure Permit; Effective 
Date 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 F) Discussion of revised request for abandonment of La Villa Drive and vacation 
of alley between Minola and La Villa Drive adjacent to N.W. 36th Street 
 
  i)   Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs Vacating That Certain Alley Located Between Lavilla Drive And Minola Drive In 
The Middle Of Block 133 From N.W. 36th Street In A Northerly Direction To The Existing 
City Barricades; Providing For The Equal Division Of The Alley Area; Directions To The 
City Clerk; Effective Date  
 
 
 

gonzaleze
Sticky Note



 
 5 

  ii) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs Abandoning That Certain Portion Of Lavilla Drive Located Between N.W. 36th 
Street And The City Barricades In The Approximate Middle Of Lavilla Drive From 
Northwest 36th Street In A Northerly Direction To The Existing City Barricades;  Providing 
For The Equal Division Of Lavilla Drive Area; Directions To The City Clerk; Effective Date  
 
The applicant respectfully withdrew their requests.  Jose Fuentes, representing the 
applicant, stated that they will come back to the City Council with a proposed project 
in the near future.  
 
 G) Authorization to execute a five-year agreement between the City and Springs 
on the Green for the utilization of the small parking lot area located adjacent to 627 Eldron 
Drive 
 
This item was pulled prior to the meeting. 
 
 H) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a contract to Wrangler Construction, Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County contract 
# RPQ # 20140183 (attached), in an amount not to exceed $15,400.00, for sidewalks 
repairs at various locations throughout the city, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the 
City Code 
 
The Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the items by title 
for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 I) Recommendation by Finance that Council award City RFP # 02-15/16 to 
Knight Property Management Service, Inc., the lowest responsible bidder and authorize the 
execution of a contract, in the amount of $48,750.00, for annual Professional tree trimming, 
removal and disposal service- citywide as funds are to be budgeted in the FY16/17 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(1) of the City Code 
 
The Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the items by title 
for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 J) Recommendation by Golf that Council award a contract to George Fulmer 
Construction Co., Inc., the lowest quote obtained, in the amount of $17,220.00, for 
renovations and repairs to both of the existing East (Front nine) and West (Back nine) Golf 
Course restrooms as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance 



 
 6 

Designations #4 for projected FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City 
Code 
 
The Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the items by title 
for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 K) Recommendation by Golf that Council award a contract to Kimmons 
Construction, the lowest quote obtained, in the amount of $8,470.00, for roof repairs to 
both of the existing East (Front nine) and West (Back nine) Golf Course restrooms as 
these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations #4 for projected 
FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
The Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso read the items by title 
for the record. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Best 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
The mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. and reconvened the Council meeting 
at 9:30 p.m. 
 
 L) Request by Councilman Petralanda to allow audio/video pre-recording of 
public comments/open forum  
 
Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest Drive, John Sauders, address is exempt, and Buzz 
Fleischman, 810 Pinecrest Drive addressed the City Council. 
 
After much discussion, Councilman Petralanda moved to allow pre-recorded videos 
during council meetings.  The motion failed due to lack of a second.  
 
Discussion ensued, Councilman Best made a motion to allow pre-recorded videos 
through the City’s website.  Mayor Garcia passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Buckner 
and proceeded to second the motion and offered an amendment to the motion on the 
floor.  He amended the motion by adding a request to staff to determine the costs of 
both options, having the videos played at the Council meeting versus the cost of 
having the City’s website maintain the pre-recorded videos. The motion carried 4-1 
on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; Councilman Bain voting No. 
 
 



 
 7 

 
 M) Discussion on request from Miami Springs Middle School regarding the 
designation of East Drive to Eagle Way 
 
Tony Ortiz, addressed the City Council. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the request for the designation of Eagle Way at 
Miami Springs Middle School and directed staff to draft a resolution with the cross 
streets as allowed.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 N) Request by Vice Mayor Buckner to discuss changing the Council Meetings to 
second and fourth Tuesday of the month 
 
Discussion commenced on the item, Vice Mayor Buckner moved to change the 
Council meetings to the second and fourth Tuesday of each month.  Councilman 
Bain seconded the motion. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following members of the public addressed the Council: 
Tom Curtis, 53 Curtiss Parkway, Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest Drive, Nery 
Owens, 169 Corydon Drive, John Sauders, Florida Statute exempt. 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner later withdrew her motion. 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner made a motion to have staff distribute future Council agendas 
on the Wednesday prior to the Council meeting.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; 
Councilman Bain voting No. 
 
 O) Discussion for Special Event Filming on the Circle from Telemundo  
 
This item was heard earlier in the meeting.  
 
Lily Hurtado, location manager for Telemundo addressed the City Council. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the request for temporarily painting Johnny’s 
Diner outside of the color palette as defined in the code for a period of six months.  
Vice Mayor Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 P) Consideration of the Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendations for 
nominating the Yard of the Month Awards for August and September 2016 
 
 



 
 8 

Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, and Mayor Garcia voting 
Yes; Councilman Petralanda was absent at the time of the vote. 
  
11.  Other Business: None at this time. 
 

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney Seiden had no report at this time. 
 
 

B) City Manager 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director Alonso reminded the Council that there will be a 
Flag Day ceremony at the War Memorial at 10:00 a.m. tomorrow. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner had no report at this time. 
 
Councilman Petralanda had no report at this time. 
 
Councilman Best thanked his fellow Council members for their courtesy at the last meeting 
for putting off certain agenda items until the next council meeting. 
 
Councilman Bain inquired as to who would be the grand marshal for the July 4th Parade. 
He also requested that the water spraying be designated and clarified for the upcoming 
parade.   
 
Mayor Garcia explained that the grand marshal this year will be all of the businesses in the 
Miami Springs downtown area. He also gave credit to Councilman Best when he made the 
recommendation to make a part of Golf Course into recreation space.  The mayor 
requested that staff do research and determine how much it would be to develop some 
type of public park at the sliver at the Golf Course. 
 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 27th day of June, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 
 
 

 



Page | 1 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Board of Adjustment 
 
FROM: Christopher Heid, City Planner 
 
DATE: June 6, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Application for Variance Hearing 
 
CASE # 05-V-16   
 
APPLICANT: AQ Group, LLC 
 
ADDRESS: 650 De Soto Drive 
 
REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a variances in ordered to construct an 
80,170 square foot, five story hotel with 122 rooms on an existing surface parking 
lot at 5001 NW 36 Street, in the NW 36 Street Zoning District 
 
Variances requested are as follows: 
 

1. Requests variance from Section 150-016 (E) (6), Parking, to waive 19 of 
the 121 required vehicular parking spaces.  (Provision of 102 parking 
spaces proposed). 
 

2. Requests  variance from Section 150-176, Off Street Parking Appendix, 
to waive one (1) foot of the minimum required aisle width of 23 feet.  (Aisle 
width of 22 feet proposed). 
 

3. Requests variance from Section 150-164 (E) (1), Height Limitations, to 
exceed by one (1) story, the maximum permitted four (4) stories. (A five 
story building proposed).  
. 

THE PROPERTY: The property is rectangular in shape, with 300 feet of frontage 
on NW 36 Street, and a depth of 346 square feet.  The parcel runs the full width 
of the block between De Leon Drive and De Soto Drive.  A 16 foot wide City 

201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL  33166-5289 

Phone: (305) 805-5030 
Fax: (305) 805-5036 

 



Page | 2 

owned right-of-way (alley) runs through the property in the northwest quadrant of 
the parcel.  
   
THE PROJECT: The applicant is proposing to construct an 80,170 square foot, 
five story hotel with 122 rooms on an existing surface parking lot. An unused 
City-owned 16 foot wide alley that runs through the parcel would be abandoned. 
 
Entrance to the hotel will be from both De Soto Drive and De Leon Drive, with the 
main entrance on De Soto Drive featuring a large decorative brick-paver circle. A 
six (6) foot tall CBS wall will separate the hotel from the adjacent single-family 
residences, including across De Soto Drive, with openings at the sidewalks to 
permit continued pedestrian access. Setback terraces and projecting balconies 
break up the façade, and provide additional visual interest. 
 
The hotel is designed in a crisp and pleasing contemporary style, with a stucco 
façade, large windows, a projecting section with decorative parapet, and a 
sweeping glass storefront enclosing the top floor. 
 
The building is raised on columns above surface parking, with additional open 
surface parking. There is a compact lobby on the ground floor of approximately 
1,858 square feet that includes the front desk and baggage storage room. A 
large covered drop-off area projects to the south. 
 
The second floor has 347 rooms and an approximately 2,031 square foot 
business center. The third and fourth floors each have 41 rooms, eight (8) of 
which are larger suites. 
 
The public amenities are located on the fifth floor, including a breakfast room, 
lounge/bar, fitness center and two large terraces, one with hot tubs. There are 
also a suite of offices related to the operation of the hotel, the kitchen and bath 
rooms. There are also three (3) suites, each with a private balcony. Large walls 
of glass face south, providing excellent views of the airport and air traffic.  
 
ANALYSIS: A new hotel replacing a surface parking lot is of great benefit to the 
NW 36 Street corridor specifically, and City Generally. In addition, it should prove 
to be a catalyst to further redevelopment of the street, and its attractive design 
and amenities would set a high standard for projects that follow. 
 
Variances are relatively minor in nature and are supportable. Although the 
number of stories is exceeded by one, the maximum height of 55 feet (to top of 
roof) is met, and this allows for a very welcome fifth floor with enticing amenities. 
 
Parking is also considered adequate, as the code does not anticipate a modern 
airport hotel, where many guests will not have cars, as they use taxis of take 
advantage of the airport shuttle that will be provided. Finally, the waiver of one 



Page | 3 

(1) foot of the aisle width is of no consequence, and the 22 feet proposed meets 
the requirements of the current Miami-Dade County code.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the request for variances be 
approved, subject to the following conditions. 
 

1. Plans shall substantially comply with those submitted, as follows: 
 

 Sheet A-0, Cover Sheet, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Survey, by Alvarez, Aiguesvives and Associates, Inc., by Southeast 
Design Associates, Inc., dated, signed and sealed January 25, 
2007 

 Sheet C-1, Preliminary Design [Civil], by Southeast Design 
Associates, Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016 

 Sheet L-1, Landscape Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016 

 Sheet L-2, Planting Details, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.0, Overall Site Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.1, Ground Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.2, Second Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.3, Third Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.4, Fourth Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, 
Inc., dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.5, Fifth Floor Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-1.6, Roof Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-2.5, Roof Plan, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-3.1, Elevations, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-3.2, Elevations, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 Sheet A-4.1, Sections, by Southeast Design Associates, Inc., 
dated, signed and sealed May 31, 2016. 

 
Substantial compliance shall be at the sole determination of the City. 

 
2. Any variances granted either by the Board of Adjustment or by the City 

Council shall be null and void if the applicant does not obtain a building 



Page | 4 

permit and commence construction within one year of the date of the 
granting of the variance. If unusual circumstances exist, the variance may 
be extended by the Board of Adjustment or the City Council, whichever 
granted the variance, for an additional six-month period. No extensions 
beyond the time periods specified above are authorized 
 

3. All curbing shall be Miami-Dade County Type “D”. All landscaped areas 
must be enclosed with said curbing. 
 

4. Any free standing signage shall be of flush mounted channel letters only, 
or other individual letter type signs to be approved by staff. 



















































































City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
 

 
 
 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 
 

          
 

 
July 13, 2016 
 
 
John Souder 
443 Esplande Drive 
Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
 
This letter will confirm that this office has provided you with the following documentation: 
 
June 20, 2016: 

1. Any and all AUDIO FILES from any and all City Meetings -Regular Council, Special 
Council, Zoning & Planning Board and Board of Adjustments - specific to Case # 05-V-16. 
COMPLETED 

2. Copies of any and all internal and external CORRESPONDENCE as pertain to Case# 05-V-
16.  This should include any and all internal (City Staff) electronic correspondence, as 
well as any and all communication between the Applicant, AQ Group, LLC, or any of its 
agents (representatives, attorneys, et al,) and ANY City Staff Member or Council 
Member. COMPLETED 

3. A Complete, High Resolution and Fully Detailed set of DRAWINGS, as submitted, as part 
of Case# 05-V-16. This should include, but may not be limite9 to, a Survey, a Complete 
Site Plan, and Elevations. COMPLETED 

4. Any and all AUDIO FILES from City Meetings -Regular Council, Special Council, Zoning & 
Planning Board and Board of Adjustments- specific to Case# 05-ZP-16. COMPLETED 

5. Copies of any and all internal and external CORRESPONDENCE as pertain to Case# 05-ZP-
16.  This should include any and all internal (City Staff) electronic correspondence, as 
well as any and all communication between the Applicant, AQ Group, LLC, or any of its 
agents (representatives, attorneys, et al,) and ANY City Staff Member or Council 
Member. COMPLETED 

 
 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
 

 
 
 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 
 

6. A Complete, High Resolution and Fully Detailed set of DRAWINGS, as submitted, as part 
of Case# 05-ZP-16.  This should include, but may not be limited to, a Survey, a Complete 
Site Plan, and Elevations. COMPLETED 

7. Any and all AUDIO FILES from City Meetings - Regular Council, Special Council, Zoning & 
Planning Board and Board of Adjustments -specific to Case # 11-V-14. COMPLETED 

8. Copies of any and all internal and external CORRESPONDENCE as pertain to Case # 11- V-
14. This should include any and all internal (City Staff) electronic correspondence, as 
well as any and all communication between the Applicant, AQ Group, LLC, or any of its 
agents (representatives, attorneys, et al,) and ANY City Staff Member or Council 
Member. COMPLETED 

9. A Complete, High Resolution and Fully Detailed set of DRAWINGS, as submitted, as part 
of Case# 1l-V-14. This should include, but may not be limited to, a Survey, a Complete 
Site Plan, and Elevations. COMPLETED 

Request was completed on 6/28/2016 

June 23, 2016: 

1. Any and all AUDIO FILES from any and all City Meetings -Regular Council, Special 
Council, Zoning & Planning Board and Board of Adjustments - specific to the hotel 
located at 657 Minola Drive. ADVISED IT DOES NOT EXIST 

2. A Complete, High Resolution and Fully Detailed set of DRAWINGS, as submitted, as part 
of the development of the hotel located at 657 Minola Drive.  This should include, but 
may not be limited to, a Survey, a Complete Site Plan, and Elevations. If a set of 
preliminary plans for this project still exists on file, I would like to see those as well. 
REVIEWED STREET FILE ON JULY 5 

3. Any and all AUDIO FILES from any and all City Meetings -Regular Council, Special 
Council, Zoning & Planning Board and Board of Adjustments - specific to the office 
building located at 657 South Drive. ADVISED IT DOES NOT EXIST 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
 

 
 
 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 
 

 
4. A Complete, High Resolution and Fully Detailed set of DRAWINGS, as submitted, as part 

of the development of the office building located at 657 South Drive. This should 
include, but may not be limited to, a Survey, a Complete Site Plan, and Elevations. If a 
set of preliminary plans for this project still exists on file, I would like to see those as 
well. REQUESTOR CHOSE NOT TO VIEW STREET FILE 

 

June 24, 2016: 

REQUESTOR SUBMITTED A LETTER WITH ADDITIONAL REQUESTS 

July 5, 2016: 

1. Audio file for case #17-V-08 – 641 & 657 Minola Drive ADVISED IT DOES NOT EXIST 
Any and all audio files from any public hearing held by City Council, or any other City 
Board, when there was any discussion regarding the change of our MUB District to 
our current zoning/districting/regulations/ uses 

July 7, 2016: 

1. A CD or hard copy of the full agenda packet from the Zoning and Planning and Board of 
Adjustment Meetings pertinent to Case #17-V-08 COMPLETED 

2. A CD or hard copy of the full agenda packet from the Zoning and Planning and Board of 
Adjustment meeting pertinent to Case #11-V-14 COMPLETED 

3. A CD or hard copy of the full agenda packet from the Zoning and Planning and Board of 
Adjustment meeting pertinent to Case #05-V-16 COMPLETED 

4. A CD or hard copy of any and all internal correspondence between any board of 
adjustment members, and any city council members, or any city staff member, related 
to the AQ Group, or Cases #05-V-16 and #05-ZP-16 COMPLETED 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
 

 
 
 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 
 

 
5. Any and all internal and external correspondence , electronic or otherwise, between 

and/or among ANY city staff member(s), the developer (including his attorneys or 
representatives) or any other internal or external agent or contractor that pertains to 
Case #17-V-08 - 641 &657 Minola Drive. I would like all relevant correspondence/ 
dialogue/ information pertinent to this request to this request to be disseminated in CD 
format COMPLETED 

6. Any and all audio files from any and all City meetings, specific to the vacation of the 
alley mentioned in resolution 2015-3641.  

7. Any and all internal and external correspondence, electronic or otherwise, between 
and/ or among any city staff members, the developer (including the representatives) or 
any other internal or external agent or contractor, that pertains to the Vacation of the 
ally mentioned in resolution 2015-3641. I would like all relevant 
correspondence/dialogue/information pertinent to this request to be disseminated in 
CD format. COMPLETED 

8. A written comprehensive and explanatory Staff-drafted memo that will serve as a 
response to my general inquiry regarding the Vacation of The Alley mentioned in 
RESOLUTION 2015- 3641.  In this memo, I would like, at minimum, the following 
addressed: 
 
A - TIMELINE -I would like specific dates on the Alley Vacation - When it was initially 
proposed? And by whom? On which dates, and at which Meetings was it discussed? 
B - TERMS -I am curious about the specific terms of the Alley Vacation -I want to know 
by what Instrument was the Alley vacated (Unity of Title, CIL, etcetera ;) I want to know 
who authored the terms of the Alley Vacation; I want to know the names of any person 
(or their attorneys, agents or representatives,) who took part in the negotiations of the 
Alley Vacation. 
C - DISCLOSURE TO CITIZENS -I would like a detailed list (including dates and times of 
dissemination) when the Public was duly informed of The City's intent to Vacate the 
Alley named in RESOLUTION 2015-3641 
 
 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
 

 
 
 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 
 

 
D - COMPENSATION -As The City had received Preliminary Plans (to construct a "Hotel- 
Detached Addition,") and a Letter of Intent from the Developer, in the Fall of2014, I 
would like to see the Accounting Records of any and all Monetary Compensation given 
The City, as We Vacated the Alley named in RESOLUTION 2015-3641. REQUEST IS FOR A 
CREATION OF A DOCUMENT AND IS NOT A PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST 

 

July 8, 2016: 

1. Copy of CD labeled “Special Meeting June 6, 2014.” COMPLETED 
 
This summary of public records request does not include the requests submitted on July 11, 
2016 because our office has not assessed what records are responsive as of yet. 
 
As per our conversation, I have advised you that we do not have the audio files for the address 
657 Minola Drive.  As per State requirements, the City is only required to maintain the audio 
files for meetings for two anniversary years upon the adoption of the official minutes of the 
meeting.  The meeting took place in June, 2, 2008, as a result, the record you have requested 
no longer exists.   
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Erika Gonzalez Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
  

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


City of Miami Springs, Florida

The Board of Adjustment met in Regular Session at 6: 15 p. m., on Monday, November 3, 
2014 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6: 21 p. m. 

The following were present: 

Also present: 

2) Approval of Minutes

Chairman Manuel Perez- Vichot

Ernie Aloma
Bill Tallman

Bob Calvert

City Attorney Jan K. Seiden
Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid
Board Secretary Elora R. Sakal

Minutes of the April 7, 2014 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Aloma moved to approve the minutes. Board member Tallman

seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

Minutes of the May 5, 2014 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Aloma moved to approve the minutes. Board member Calvert seconded
the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

3) New Business: 

Board Secretary Sakal swore in all witnesses and the Planning and Zoning Director. 



A) Appointment of Vice Chair

Board member Tallman nominated Ernie Aloma to be Vice Chairman. Chair Perez- 

Vichot seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

Chair P6rez- Vichot took the time to compliment former Board member Francisco

Fernandez for his many years of service on the Board of Adjustment. He had great
wisdom and compassion for everything that came in front of the Board. 

B) Case No. 11- V- 14
AQ GROUP, LLC
5001 NW 36T" STREET

Zoning: NW 36 STREET DISTRICT
Lot Size: 61, 204 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Code Section 150- 016 and 150- 164 ( E)( 1) to
construct a 80, 170 square foot, five story hotel with 122 rooms on an existing surface
parking lot. 

Chair P6rez- Vichot abstained from discussion and voting for this variance due to conflict of
interest. 

City Attorney Seiden advised the applicant that since Chair P6rez- Vichot has to sit out for
this variance request and due to the lack of Board members, to be successful the
applicants would have to get a unanimous vote. Any negative vote would require the
applicants to appeal to the City Council if they wish to proceed. 

The applicants decided to move forward with the variance. 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 

Domingo Ansereo explained that it is a family business and they have made many
improvements to the property. The brand was recently changed to Ramada. They are
looking to build a new property in the back to enhance the hotel and the area. 

Zoning and Planning Director Heid commented that when the code was written, he does
not believe that a lot of the hotels had active shuttle services so the need for parking was
greater then. The other oddity in the code is that all elements of the hotel must be parked
separately. 

Zoning and Planning Director Heid mentioned that the City requested to provide a 6 foot
CBS ( concrete block stucco) wall along the rear property separating it from the residential
area. 

Board member Tallman said that it is interesting that it is within the code from the height
standpoint but not within the story standpoint. 

City Attorney Seiden explained that the code is written badly. The code states " 4 stories or
55 feet" technically it is within the height so there should be no issue. Because they are
choosing to use their 55 feet differently should not be an issue but because the code is
written the way it is they were asked to bring it up as well at the variance hearing in an
abundance of caution. 

Board member Tallman reiterated that the code needs to be fixed. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 2 Monday, November 3, 2014



Board member Tallman moved to approve the variance. Board member Calvert

seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

City Attorney Seiden advised the applicants of the 10 day appeal period. He also
suggested that the applicants begin to prepare their plans and that they will be coming
back to the Zoning and Planning Board for the site plan review. 

C) Case # 12- V- 14

DORAL BOULEVARD HOTEL LLC
5301 NW 36T" STREET

Zoning: NW 36 STREET DISTRICT
Lot Size: 121, 500 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking variances from Section 150-030 ( H), Signs, to exceed the maximum
square footage for signage as follows: 

1. To exceed by 78 square feet the maximum permitted sign size of 40 square
feet. ( A 108 square foot sign on the south elevation proposed). 

2. To exceed by 107 square feet the maximum permitted sign size of 40 square
feet. ( A 147 square foot sign on the east elevation proposed). 

3. To exceed by 107 square feet the maximum permitted sign size of 40 square
feet. ( A 147 square foot sign on the west elevation proposed). 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 

Chair Perez- Vichot commented that in speaking with City Attorney Selden and Zoning and
Planning Director Heid, they will make an attempt to modify the sign code because it is
unrealistic. 

Board member Tallman would like the code to be corrected. 

Discussion ensued regarding the need to modify the code. 

Vice Chair Aloma moved to approve the variance. Board member Calvert seconded the
motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

City Attorney Seiden advised the applicants of the 10 day appeal period. 

D) Case # 13- V- 14

ROBERT WILLIAMS & JOANNE KOSKI

192 PINECREST DRIVE

Zoning: R- 16
Lot Size: 89 SQ. FT X 132 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150- 042 ( E) to waive 5' 4" ( five feet four

inches) of the minimum required setback of 9' ( nine feet) in order to install an outdoor

kitchen 3' 8" ( three feet eight inches) form the east property line. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 3 Monday, November 3, 2014



Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. There was one
letter of support from the property owner immediately adjacent to the property which would
be the most affected. 

Joanne Koski of 192 Pinecrest Drive commented that she and her husband have made

many improvements to the property. They would like to put some pavers in the area and
install a small barbeque area in the proposed area. The proposed design is the most

esthetically pleasing. 

Chair Perez- Vichot asked if this area will ever be covered at any point and Ms. Koski
replied that there will never be a roof. 

Mr. Williams said that he and his wife are strong proponents of the code and they would
never ask for a variance that would deter the quality of life in the City or that would hurt
their neighbors. They are only asking for a three foot high counter that would not be
visible since they have a 6 foot high fence. 

Vice Chair Aloma asked if the appliances could be rearranged so that the barbeque is

further away from the neighbor and Mr. Williams replied that it is a possibility. 

Mr. Williams commented that in his letter that was provided to the Board he explained
three hardships and Chair Perez- Vichot explained that hardships are unique conditions in
their yard that are different from anyone else' s backyard. 

Vice Chair Aloma asked if the Board can ask the applicants to reverse the request and

make it as a condition of approving the variance and City Attorney Seiden replied
affirmatively. 

Zoning and Planning Director Heid said that if the Board opts to move favorably that they
do so with two conditions: 

1. To reverse the grill so that it is farthest from the neighbors
2. To make clear that there will be no other structure above 36 inches as proposed

City Attorney Seiden stated that this variance is nothing like the signage code. There is
nothing wrong with this code and it has been in existence for almost as long as the City
has been in existence. The issue that is created by granting variances is that it leaves it
open for anyone to come and say that since it was approved for someone else it should
be approved for them as well, even under these circumstances while they do not
necessarily impact directly. 

Chair Perez- Vichot asked if the applicants would be willing to change the 3 feet 8 inches
to 5 feet and Mr. Williams replied that they may be able to do that. 

Vice Chair Aloma made a motion to approve the variance with the conditions that the
applicants will reverse the order of the appliances so that the grill is the furthest away
from their neighbor, the assembly be shifted so that it is at least 5 feet from the edge
of the fence and that there never be no cover or structure over the area. Board
member Tallman seconded the motion. 

The applicants agreed to the conditions. 

The motion was carried unanimously on voice vote

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 4 Monday, November 3, 2014



City Attorney Seiden advised the applicants of the 10 day appeal period. 

4) Adjournment

There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 7:06
p. m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

ia
ah, 4

Elora R. Sakal

Board Secretary

Adopted by the Board on
this' 2- day of F• 2015

V\,aAiW
Manny Perez- Vichot, Chair

Words stirmeken thFeugh have been deleted. Underscored words represent changes. All
other words remain unchanged. 

The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of
the City Council'. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 5 Monday, November 3, 2014



FORM 813 MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST ME— FIRST NAME— MIDDLE NAME

C or ' N U L
NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE

W OF- JhyJ (fSTM
MAIL% ADDRES S` 

q' rcV L
THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF: 

CITY  COUNTY OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
C, T' COUNTY

A   w^; 1
n'

FA
OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: 

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED

Kati - 140 L 4
M'

j'

Y-PPOSITIOMIS: 

ELECTIVE APPOINTIVE

WHO MUST FILE FORM 813

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 

commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non -advisory bodies who are presented with a voting
conflict of interest under Section 112. 3143, Florida Statutes. 

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing the reverse side and filing the form. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a mea- 
sure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal ( other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained ( including the
parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or
to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or

163.357, F. S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one -acre, one -vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that
capacity. 

For purposes of this law, a " relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in- law, 
mother-in- law, son- in- law, and daughter-in- law. A " business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you
are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min- 
utes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes. 

APPOINTED OFFICERS: 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you
must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made
by you or at your direction. 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE

TAKEN: 

You must complete and file this form ( before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. ( Continued on other side) 



APPOINTED OFFICERS ( continued) 

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency. 

The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING: 

You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating. 

You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the

meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST

I, hereby disclose that on
1312- 3 20: 

a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one) 

0 inured to my special private gain or loss; 
inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate, 

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, 

inured to the special gain or loss of by

whom I am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of which

is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: 

5,06 1 TA W 36

Moo • 3 V 20 [+ 
Date Filed Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES § 112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE

CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A

CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $ 10, 000. 

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 1/ 2000 PAGE 2



City of Miami Springs, Florida
City Council Meeting

Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 10, 2014, 7: 00 p. m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida

1. Callao Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7: 04 p. m. 

Present were the following: 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda
Councilman Michael Windrem
Councilman Billy Bain
Councilman George V. Lob

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden
Chief of Police Peter G. Baan

Building and Code Compliance Director H. " Tex" Ziadie
Golf Director Paul O' Dell

Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria

2. Invocation: Offered by Mayor Garcia

Salute to the Flag: Members of Cub Scout Pack 425 led the audience in the Pledge
of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag

3. Awards & Presentations: 

A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Chief Pete Baan
in Recognition of 40 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs

Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Sincere Appreciation plaque to Chief of Police
Pete Baan for 40 years of service to the Police Department from March 11, 1974 to
December 31, 2014. 

City Manager Gorland presented Chief Baan with a commemorative clock on behalf of the
City Administration. 

1



Chief of Police Baan introduced his family members who were present and thanked the
City Council and Administration. 

B) Officer of the Month Award — October 2014 — Officer Robert A. Evans

Chief of Police Baan presented the Officer of the Month award for October 2014 to Officer
Robert A. Evans. 

Sergeant Danny Kelly read the nomination letter on behalf of Sergeant Frank Perez
describing Officer Evans' outstanding police work that led to the arrest of a suspect who
was charged with theft, possession of stolen credit cards and multiple counts of burglary to
unoccupied vehicles. Officer Evans, Officers Sandoval and Hall, and Dispatcher Newton
were commended for the highest level of professionalism during the investigation and
arrest. 

C) Yard of the Month — November 2014 — Mario L. Sanchez — 960 N. Royal
Poinciana Boulevard

Mr. Sanchez was not present to receive his award for the November Yard of the Month. 

4. Open Forum: 

Maria Mitchell of 830 Bluebird Avenue addressed the City Council. 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

A) October 27, 2014 — Regular Meeting

Councilman Windrem moved to approve the minutes of the October 27, 2014 Regular
meeting. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which was carried 5- 0 on roll call
vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, 
Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 

A) Board of Adjustment — Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of November 3, 
2014, Subject to the 10 -day Appeal Period

Councilman Lob moved to approve. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which
was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

7. Public Hearings: None

8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 

A) Approval of the City Attorney' s Invoice for October 2014 in the Amount of
14, 877.00

2



B) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to Jumpin
Jack Flash Productions in the amount of $1, 500 for the December 13 Classic Car Show as
funds were approved in the FY14/ 15 Budget

C) Recommendation by Bldg. & Code Compliance that Council waive the
competitive bid process and approve an expenditure to Ulises Antonio Fernandez, DBA
Design Builders, in an amount not to exceed $ 58,000, on an as needed basis for Roofing
Plan Reviews and Roofing/ Building Inspections as funds were approved in the FY 14/ 15
Budget, pursuant to Section § 31. 11 ( E)( 6)( g) of the City Code

Councilman Windrem moved to approve the consent agenda. Councilman Lob
seconded the motion which was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia

voting Yes. 

9. Old Business: 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members

There were no appointments to the advisory boards. 

City Attorney Seiden explained that the Zoning and Planning Board/ Board ofAdjustment is
in need of two members to fill vacant positions. 

10. New Business: 

A) Resolution —A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs
Establishing Rates For Collection Of Garbage, Trash And Recycling For Residential And
Commercial Customers Within The City Of Miami Springs; Effective Date

City Attorney Seiden read the title of the resolution. 

Assistant City Manager/Finance DirectorAlonso read the memorandum requesting Council
approval of an increase in sanitation/ recycling fees to offset the 2. 3% increase assessed

by the County for Fiscal Year 2014- 15. The current annual fee of $628. 00 will increase to
642.00. 

Councilman Windrem moved to approve. Councilman Lob seconded the motion. 

After discussion, the motion was carried 4- 1 on roll call vote. The vote was as

follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting
Yes and Councilman Bain voting No. 

B) Discussion on Recommendations to Outsource the Building Department

City Manager Gorland read the memorandum recommending that the Building Department
function be retained as an in- house City function and not be outsourced to another city or
for-profit firm. He also presented a financial analysis explaining that outsourcing would not
result in any savings to the City and would reduce the amount of surplus that goes to the
General Fund to cover indirect costs. 

N



The following members of the public addressed the City Council: Lee Pelkey of 3549
LeJeune Road, Sanaa Ghorab of 256 Pocatella Street, Don Bower of 850 Bluebird
Avenue, Blas Cardonne of 1111 Raven Avenue, Karla Bello, John Bankston of 260
Albatross Street, Charles M. Hill of 841 Heron Avenue and Irene Guzman of 629 Pinecrest
Drive. 

City Attorney Seiden expressed his support for maintaining the Building Department in- 
house because it allows the City to regulate the function and avoids the cost of
reestablishing the entire department if outsourcing is not successful. 

Discussion ensued and by consensus, Council agreed to maintain the operation of the
Building Department in- house and allow six months to hire a full- time Building Official and
make changes in order to improve the department functions and quality of customer
service. 

C) The Administration requests guidance from Council on how to proceed with
the Country Club operations contract with Mr. Carlos Santana which is due to expire on
January 9, 2016

Nery Owens of Corydon Drive addressed the City Council regarding this item. 

City Manager Gorland read the agenda memorandum into the record describing various
alternatives for the Country Club operations contract for the food and beverage service as
follows: 

1) Extend Mr. Santana' s current contract until October 2017 until the golf course debt is

paid off and issue an RFP for an operational contract where the city would derive revenues
effective October 2017; 2) Issue an RFP early in 2015 for an operator to take over the
current contract terms until October 2017, at which time the city could issue another RFP
for a five year agreement; 3) Issue an RFP early in 2015 for a five year agreement that
would entail operating the first 22 months under the current contract terms and the terms
would change for the remaining 38 months until the City begins receiving revenues. 

Carlos Santana of 1 Curtiss Parkway and Golf Director Paul O' Dell came forward to
address questions raised by the City Council. 

Councilman Bain moved to extend the current contact with Mr. Santana until October

2017, and the extended contract would be amended to include slightly different
terms and conditions. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 

The City Attorney clarified that the amended contract would come back to Council for
approval. 

The motion was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor

Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

D) Approval of the Alliance forAging Local Services Program ( LSP) Agreement

City Manager Gorland clarified that the agreement provides for net funding to the City in
the amount of $89,511. 30 which was possible through the joint efforts of the City lobbyist
and City Council. 

B! 



Councilman Bain moved to approve. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion
which was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor

Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

E) Consideration of the following Board of Parks and Parkways

recommendations based on their actions taken at their meeting of September 10, 2014: 

1. Recommend that the Council adopt the plan submitted by Public Works
Director Tom Nash for the churches and organizations signage wall on Curtiss
Parkway adjacent to the pump house on the corner of Eldron Drive and to budget
the installation

City Manager Gorland referred to the documentation submitted to Council regarding the
proposed signage and explained the lack of written criteria outlining what organizations are
eligible for posting a sign on the board. The cost to install the board is approximately

2, 000 and there is space available for 18 spots on the board. 

Council requested a recommendation from the Board of Parks and Parkways for the
criteria for posting signs on the board. 

Councilman Windrem moved to approve the plan submitted. Vice Mayor Petralanda
seconded the motion. 

After discussion, the motion was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia

voting Yes. 

Council requested an update on the status of the renovation of the Geiger Memorial on

Curtiss Parkway from Board of Parks and Parkways Chair Eric Richey. 

F) Consideration of the following Recreation Commission recommendations
based on their actions taken at the meeting of October 27, 2014: 

1. Recommendation to Council to sunset the Recreation Commission Board

City Manager Gorland stated that advisory boards have made valuable contributions by
working within the guidelines set for them and they can present their ideas to Council for
various projects. The mission of the Recreation Commission was lost and he is not sure of
the reason. 

City Attorney Seiden stated that board meetings require staff time and some boards have
been struggling to set an agenda. Staff has requested all boards to set an agenda in
advance of their meetings. He explained that the duties of the Recreation Commission

have changed over time resulting in less power. Advisory boards are supposed to be
proactive in looking for projects to become involved in, although funds are not always
available to implement them and they should be encouraged to be more active. 

By consensus Council agreed not to sunset the Recreation Commission and directed the
City Attorney to contact the members to explain the duties and functions of the board. 

5



11. Other Business: 

A) Consideration of Cancelling/ Rescheduling the Regular Council meetings of
Monday, November 24th and Monday, December

22n

Councilman Lob moved to cancel the Regular Council meetings of November 24th
and December 22" . Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the motion. 

After discussion, the motion was carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia
voting Yes. 

12. Reports & Recommendations: 

A) City Attorney

The City Attorney had no report at this time. 

B) City Manager

City Manager Gorland reported on the meeting with the residents on LaVilla Drive and gave
credit to Chief of Police Baan for an excellent job of discussing and setting a plan in motion
to address the probleT. He reminded everyone of the Veterans Day ceremony on
Tuesday, November 12 and to honor veterans for putting their lives on the line. He served
in Viet Nam next to part-time soldiers who never expected to be there. Veterans need to
be honored and remembered. 

C) City Council

Vice Mayor Petralanda said that he hopes to see everyone at the Veterans Day ceremony. 
He thanked Lions Club President Bill Windrem for hosting the Veterans dinner last night
that was wonderful. He is a Cold War veteran when the Berlin wall fell and he was ready
for active duty. 

Councilman Lob wished everyone a good night. 

Councilman Windrem thanked Chief of Police Baan for 40 years of service. He thanked

the veterans who put their lives on the line to protect the liberty and freedom that
Americans enjoy, but some people take for granted. He announced that his sister had her

first child. He reported that his father is President of the Lions Club and they sponsored the
veterans dinner. 

Councilman Bain reported that he received a nice letter from Jennifer Glazer -Moon about
the City's tennis program, Match Point Tennis Academy, and he suggested that she might
be able to help with relocating the tennis courts to the Golf Course through her position
with the County. He appreciates the work of Tennis Professional Manny Fabian and said
that he could use some publicity. He wished everyone a nice Veterans Day holiday. 
Councilman Bain joked that the stack of papers in the personnel file for Chief Baan is as
tall as the Affordable Health Care Act. 

1



Mayor Garcia said that Council had given praise and thanks to the veterans and he is
hoping that everyone who is not working will take the opportunity to attend the Veterans
Day Ceremony at the memorial. He thanked Chief Baan for all his hard work, including
many things that he does not receive praise for and he never asks for praise. No one
understands as well as the elected officials that the job he has is a thankless one and even
though there are " bumps in the road" the Chief makes it work. He would never rate or
judge how the Chief has performed in the position based on the number of bumps he hit in
the road; he rates his performance on how he has handled those things. He gave the
Chief "two thumbs up" as the Mayor, former Councilmember and resident and thanked him
for all his years of service. He hopes that everyone will be able to attend the Chief's
retirement luncheon on Wednesday, December

3rd

Mayor Garcia attended the Florida Care Review luncheon for foster children at Joe's Stone
Crab Restaurant. There are many needy causes and fundraisers and he encourages
everyone to get involved. His prayers are with the veterans and children with cancer in the
community and urged everyone to keep them in their thoughts and prayers. He said that it
was a good meeting and thanked Council for their hard decisions. 

13. Adjourn

There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p. m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

M rL A A-"-) 

Ln o a/ez- tam ia, MAITC

City Clerk

Adopfed by the City Council on
this 8 day ofDecember, 2014. 

q1t, — 10
Z(

7
r M. Garcia, Mayor

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286. 0105, THE CITY HEREBYADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IFA PERSON DECIDES TOAPPEALANY DECISION
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONYAND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THEAPPEAL ISTO BE BASED THIS NOTICE
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

7



CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda Councilman Michael Windrem
Councilman Billy Bain Councilman George V. Lob

Decorum: `Anyperson making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the
majority vote of the City Council members present. In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium." 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Monday, November 10, 2014 — 7: 00 p. m. 
City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Invocation: Mayor Garcia

Salute to the Flag: Cub Scout Pack 425 will lead the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance
and Salute to the Flag

3. Awards & Presentations: 

A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Chief Pete Baan in
Recognition of 40 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs

B) Officer of the Month Award — October 2014 — Officer Robert A. Evans

C) Yard of the Month — November 2014 — Mario L. Sanchez — 960 N. Royal Poinciana
Boulevard

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

A) October 27, 2014 — Regular Meeting

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 

A) Board of Adjustment — Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of November 3, 
2014, Subject to the 10 -day Appeal Period

7. Public Hearings: None

8. Consent Agenda: ( Funded and/or Budgeted) 



A) Approval of the City Attorney' s Invoice for October 2014 in the Amount of $14, 877.00

B) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to Jumpin Jack
Flash Productions in the amount of $1, 500 for the December 13 Classic Car Show as funds were
approved in the FY14/ 15 Budget

C) Recommendation by Bldg. & Code Compliance that Council waive the competitive
bid process and approve an expenditure to Ulises Antonio Fernandez, DBA Design Builders, in
an amount not to exceed $ 58, 000, on an as needed basis for Roofing Plan Reviews and
Roofing/ Building Inspections as funds were approved in the FY 14/ 15 Budget, pursuant to
Section § 31. 11 ( E)( 6)( g) of the City Code

9. Old Business: 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members

10. New Business: 

A) Resolution — A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs
Establishing Rates For Collection Of Garbage, Trash And Recycling For Residential And
Commercial Customers Within The City Of Miami Springs; Effective Date

B) Discussion on Recommendations to Outsource the Building Department

C) The Administration requests guidance from Council on how to proceed with the

Country Club operations contract with Mr. Carlos Santana which is due to expire on January 9, 
2016

D) Approval of the Alliance for Aging Local Services Program ( LSP) Agreement

E) Consideration of the following Board of Parks and Parkways recommendations
based on their actions taken at their meeting of September 10, 2014: 

1. Recommend that the Council adopt the plan submitted by Public Works Director
Tom Nash for the churches and organizations signage wall on Curtiss Parkway adjacent
to the pump house on the corner of Eldron Drive and to budget the installation

F) Consideration of the following Recreation Commission recommendations based on
their actions taken at the meeting of October 27, 2014: 

1. Recommendation to Council to sunset the Recreation Commission Board

11. Other Business: 

A) Consideration of Cancelling/ Rescheduling the Regular Council meetings of
Monday, November 24th and Monday, December

22nd



12. Reports & Recommendations: 

A) City Attorney

B) City Manager

C) City Council

13. Adjourn

Please visit www.miamisprinas-fl. gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on 0 Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL

Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisl) rincis- fl. gov/webcast. 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at ( 305) 805- 5006, download the complete agenda packet from
www.miamisprings-fl. gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/ he will need a record of the proceedings and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the

appeal is made ( F. S. 286. 0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the
City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166. Telephone: ( 305) 805- 5006, no later than ( 7) days prior to the proceeding. 

Pursuant to Sec. 2- 11. 1 ( S) of the Miami -Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - § 33-20, all persons, firms or

corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or
decision of the City Council; ( 2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby. A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the

Office of the City Clerk. 

































City of Miami Springs, Florida

The Board of Adjustment met in Regular Session at 7: 00 p. m., on Monday, 
September 21, 2015 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 7: 00 p. m. 

The following were present: Chairman Manuel Perez-Vichot
Vice Chair Ernie Aloma
Juan Molina
Bill Tallman
Bob Calvert

Also present: City Attorney Jan K. Seiden
Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid
Board Secretary Elora R. Sakai

2) Approval of Minutes

Minutes of the September 8, 2015 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Molina moved to approve the minutes. Board member Tallman
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

3) Swearing in of all witnesses and Zoning and Planning Director

Board Secretary Sakai swore in the Zoning and Planning Director, the applicants or
representatives of the applicants who would testify should the Board have any
questions. 

4) New Business: 

Chair Perez-Vichot commented that he has a conflict of interest with three of the five
variances. He is going to step down and the Board will hear those three variance first
and then he will come back to participate in the final two variances. 

A) Case # 11- V-15
LIANA LOUGHLIN
351 DEER RUN

Zoning: R -1A
Lot Size: 10, 650 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a setback variance from Section 150- 041 to construct a carport
addition to an existence residence. 



This variance was heard after variance no. 16-V-15. 

Chair Perez-Vichot abstained from voting ( attached is Form 8B Memorandum of Voting
Conflict). 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. He had one
resident who was concerned with the variance but once he reviewed the plans with
them they were in support of it. 

Rhonda Calvert of 101 South Drive asked if this was going to use part of the sidewalk
and Vice Chair Aloma replied that this is within her property and she is asking for 1' 6" 
towards her neighbor. 

Board member Tallman moved to approve the variance subject to the conditions
recommended by Staff. Board member Molina seconded the motion which
carried 4-0 on roll call vote. 

B) Case # 13-V-15
JOY SPRADLEY
580 HUNTING LODGE DRIVE

Zoning: R -1A
Lot Size: 19, 821 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a setback variance from Section 150-041 ( E) ( 1) to construct

additions to an existing residence. 

Chair Perez-Vichot abstained from voting ( attached is Form 8B - Memorandum of
Voting Conflict). 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 

To answer Board member Calvert's question, City Attorney Seiden explained that the
front yard has a 55% coverage requirement and the rear yard is at least 15%. This
home is not in violation of that code. 

Board member Molina moved to approve the variance subject to the conditions
recommended by Staff. Board member Tallman seconded the motion which
carried 4-0 on roll call vote. 

C) Case # 14-V-15
JORGE VALDEZ
900 PINECREST DRIVE

Zoning: R- 113
Lot Size: 8, 175 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a setback variance from Section 150- 034 ( A) to place AC
equipment in a required side yard. 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid commented that the prohibition on the location of the
mechanical equipment is essentially there to protect the neighbor and in this case the
neighbor already has their equipment in that same location in their yard and is in
support of this variance. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 2 Monday, September 21, 2015



Planning and Zoning Director Heid wanted to advise the Board that there are plenty of
locations where this mechanical equipment can be without a variance. 

Chair Perez-Vichot commented that the applicant has room to put the equipment behind
the cabana area. 

Chair Perez-Vichot stated to the applicant that there are a couple of places where the
equipment can go such as where the open patio is and Mr. Valdes replied that it is
actually going to be a courtyard and a pool is going to be made in that area. 

Discussions ensued regarding the site plans that were provided to the Board. 

City Attorney Seiden explained that this is a vacant lot. There is no hardship to build this
property in any way but in code. 

Mr. Valdes stated that there is a hardship because this is a corner lot and a regular lot
has 10% coverage and on this particular lot the City is requiring for him to leave 15 ft. 
on one side and 7. 5 feet on the other side which makes that buildable lot at 52. 5 ft. only. 

Chair Perez-Vichot advised Mr. Valdes that on the 15 ft. setback, the City will allow him
to leave 10 ft. and place their equipment not within the 10 ft. 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid agreed that he cannot put the equipment in the first
10 ft. but he can put the equipment in the next 5 ft. so he could place it without setting
the house back at all or losing any width in the house. 

Mr. Valdes was unaware of that and had he known that he would not have applied for a
variance. 

City Attorney Seiden advised Mr. Valdes that if he wishes to go back and speak to his
engineer he can table this variance and bring it back to the Board or they can vote on
the variance tonight. 

Mr. Valdes said that he would like to proceed with the variance tonight. 
Board member Molina asked why this was recommended for approval and Planning
and Zoning Director Heid replied that his thinking was that the prohibition on the location
of the mechanical equipment is essentially there to protect the neighbor and in this case
the neighbor already has their equipment in that same location in their yard and is in
support of this variance but he is persuaded by the City Attorney certainly regarding the
fact that this is a vacant lot and there is no hardship. 

To answer Mr. Valdes' question, Planning and Zoning Director Heid clarified that Mr. 
Valdes is proposing modifications to the conditions for recommendation of approval but
he believes that it is a moot point if the Board votes against the recommendation
because then the conditions will not apply. 

City Attorney Seiden clarified that if Mr. Valdes decides that he does not need a
variance that that is fine and Mr. Valdes would then have to draw his plans according to
Code. 

Mr. Valdes said that he understands now but was under the impression that he was not
allowed to put the equipment in his side yard setback of the 15 ft. or 7 ft. 

City Attorney Seiden clarified for Mr. Valdes that he does not need to wait 10 days and
can submit his plans as soon as tomorrow as long as they are within the code. The 1.0
days is only if the applicant wishes to appeal the decision of the Board. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 3 Monday, September 21, 2015



Board member Molina moved to deny the variance. Board member Calvert
seconded the motion which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

D) Case # 15-V-15
VENERANDA MARTINEZ
1357WESTWARD -DRIVE

Zoning: RAD
Lot Size: 4,000 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150- 025 ( N)( 3)( c) and Section 150- 044 ( F) 
to place a canopy within the required rear setback. 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 

City Attorney Seiden commented that a person can have a canopy in the rear yard but it
has to be within the setback. The violation here is that the supporting posts of the
canopy intrude 15 ft. into the required 25 ft. yard setback. The house as it is constructed
is right at the 25 ft. so anything that would go into the side yard setback would require a
variance. 

Board member Aloma commented that there are issues with the engineer drawing in
that the measurements are incorrect and as shown it would show that they would have
issues opening the back door. His other concern is that tie beams in Miami Springs are
usually 16- 18" in depth and these drawings show 2' 6".The bottom attachment will go to
a hollow block which will not hold this structure. 

Chair Perez-Vichot stated that the Board is only approving the concept and not on the
engineering portion although Board member Aloma's concerns are valid. 

Board member Molina moved to approve the variance subject to the conditions
recommended by Staff. Board member Calvert seconded the motion which
carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. 

E) Case # 16-V-15
AQ GROUP LLC
5001 NW 36 STREET

Zoning: NW36 STREET
Lot Size: 100,500 SQ. FT. 

Applicant is requesting an extension of time for previously approved variances for a six
month period of time in accordance with the provisions of Section 150- 111 ( 13)( 5). 

This variance was heard by the Board first. 

Chair Perez-Vichot abstained from voting ( attached is Form 8B Memorandum of Voting
Conflict). 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. He explained
that the requirements are that applicants obtain a permit from the City within one year
from the date of approval which for an even moderately complex project is nearly
impossible because applicants do not go to their working drawings until they have
approval of the Board. It is extremely difficult to pull a permit within one year so he has
had discussions on revising that language to give applicants more time to pull the
permit. 

Board member Tallman moved to approve the extension in time for 6 months. 
Board member Molina seconded the motion which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 4 Monday, September 21, 2015



5) Adjournment

There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 7: 54
p. m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Elora R. Sakal

Board Secretary

Ad pte by the Board on
2 y of NOVEMBER , 2015. 

Manny Perez-Vichot, Chair

Words - stF' G en thmugh have been deleted. Underscored words represent changes. 
All other words remain unchanged. 

The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of
the City Council". 

Minutes — Board of Adjustment 5 Monday, September 21, 2015



FORM 8B MEMORANDUMF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTH.ER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME- FIRST NAME- MIDDLE NAME

MCI nue) 
NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSIONS AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE

r d-- 
MAILING ADDRESS

L. Cjz)d
THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF: 

CITY COUNTY [] OTHER LOCAL AGENCY
CITY J C UNTY

y S 1 Cr
NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: 

DATE ON WHICH VOTE CCURRED

5 emvDerr 2-9 2-o 1S
MY POSITION IS: 

ELECTIVE APPOINTIVE

n • - 

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 

commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non -advisory bodies who are presented with a voting
conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. 

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing the reverse side and filing the form. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a mea- 
sure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained ( including the
parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or
to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or

163.357, F. S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one -acre, one -vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that
capacity. 

For purposes of this law, a " relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in- law, 

mother-in- law, son- in- law, and daughter-in- law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you
are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min- 
utes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes. 

APPOINTED OFFICERS: 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you
must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made
by' you or at your direction. 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN: 

You must complete and file this form ( before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. ( Continued on other side) 



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued) 

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency. 

The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING: 

You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating. 

You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICERS INTEREST

I, % l C4 rk' lc i i' Cz —v  C..h6fhereby disclose that on s . 21 20 LS . 

a) A measure came or will come before my agency which ( check one) 

ED inured to my special private gain or loss; 
inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate, 

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, 

inured to the special gain or loss of

whom I am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of

is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

b) Thermeasure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: 

pp - pb Y

a -P P d iC-C.' n1- -For- \ IGlf i '
1_ 0 X10

15 . 

A 4\&,  s ( o

NMvv
Date Filed Signature

by

which

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES § 112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE
CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $ 10, 000. 

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 1/ 2000 PAGE 2



City of Miami Springs, Florida
City Council Meeting

Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 28, 2015 7:00 p. m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida

1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7: 10 p.m

Present were the following: 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia
Vice Mayor Bob Best

Councilman Billy Bain
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda

City Manager Ronald K. Gorland
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden
Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman
Recreation Director Omar Luna

City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria

2. Invocation: Offered Mayor Garcia

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance and
Salute to the Flag

3. Awards & Presentations: 

A) Swearing- in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officers Denise
Martinez and Michael Garcia

After welcoming remarks, Chief of Police Armando Guzman administered the Oath of
Office to Police Officers Denise Martinez and Michael Garcia. 

B) Introduction of newly promoted Miami Springs Police Sergeants Carlos
Nunez and Alberto Sandoval

Chief Armando Guzman introduced the recently promoted sergeants, Officers Carlos
Nunez and Alberto Sandoval. 

Chief Guzman requested that the Council allow him to recognize an outstanding staff
member that has assisted him since the beginning of his tenure. He recognized Ms. Leah
Cates for all her efforts and he then announced that he is promoting her to Senior
Executive Assistant and presented her with a plaque. 



C) Unit Citation Award for the month of August to the Miami Springs Police
Department Midnight Shift: Sgt. F. Perez, Ofc. A. Sandoval, Ofc. E. Estok, Ofc. N. 
Figueredo, Ofc. C. Dweck, Ofc. R. Castillo and Ofc. B. Nickerson

Chief of Police Armando Guzman introduced Lt. Mulla who then presented the Unit Citation
Award to the midnight shift supervised by Sergeant Frank Perez for their excellent police
work that resulted in the apprehension of a burglary suspect and recovery of stolen
property. He commended Sergeant Perez and Officers Sandoval, Estok, Figueredo, Dweck
R. Castillo and Nickerson. 

D) Yard of the Month Award for October 2015 - 1001 Swan Avenue — Joan and
Walt Dworak

Mayor Garcia presented the certificate to Mr. and Mrs. Dworak for the yard of the month
award. 

4. Open Forum: 

The following members of the public addressed the City Council: Tony Lima, Helen
Gannon, Westward Drive, Elaine Martin on behalf of Childhood Cancer Event. 

5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

A) September 28, 2015 — Regular Meeting

Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the minutes. Councilman Petralanda seconded
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor
Garcia voting Yes. 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 

A) Board of Adjustment — Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of
September 21, 2015 Subject to the 10 -day Appeal Period

Councilman Bain moved to approve. Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, 
which carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor
Garcia voting Yes. 

7. Public Hearings: 

A) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida
Adopting The Final Levying Of Ad Valorem Taxes For General Operations For The City Of
Miami Springs For The Fiscal Year 2015-2016; Providing For An Effective Date

City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution in its entirety for the record. 

Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing and there were no speakers at this time. 

Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the Resolution. Councilman Petralanda seconded
the motion, which carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor
Garcia voting Yes. 

2



B) A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, Florida Adopting
The Final General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, And Enterprise Fund

Budgets For The Fiscal Year 2015-2016; Authorizing The City Manager To Proceed With
Implementation Of Service Programs And Projects; Prohibiting Unauthorized Liabilities And
Expenditures Of Funds; Providing For An Effective Date

City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution in its entirety for the record. 

Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing and there were no speakers at this time. 

Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the Resolution. Councilwoman Buckner
seconded the motion, which carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

8. Consent Agenda: ( Funded and/or Budgeted) None at this time. 

9. Old Business: 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members

There were no appointments made at this time. 

10. New Business: 

A) Resolution - A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities
And Related Services; Effective Date

City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title. 

Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Resolution. Councilman Bain

seconded the motion, but later withdrawn by Councilman Petralanda. 

Councilman Petralanda made a motion to allow seniors, 60 and over, to use all

recreational facilities for free between 9: 00 a. m. and 12: 00 p. m. Monday through
Friday. Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman

Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

B) Approval of Facility Agreement for Theatrical Services — Pelican Playhouse

After some discussion, Councilman Bain moved to approve the agreement with the
amended language to reflect the clarification of the non-profit organization fees. 
Vice Mayor Best seconded the motion, which carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote
was as follows: Vice Mayor Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, 

Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

C) Approval of the Memorandum and the First Amendment to Flagpole Antenna

Lease Agreement with STC Five LLC and the City of Miami Springs

3



City Attorney Seiden explained that the contract is a continuation of the current contract. 

Vice Mayor Best moved to approve the agreement. Councilman Bain seconded the
motion, which carried 5- 0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor
Garcia voting Yes. 

D) Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the F. O. P. 

City Manager Gorland introduced the item to Council. 

Councilwoman Buckner excused herself from the dais and left the meeting room to
abstain from the vote. 

Councilman Bain moved to approve the Memorandum. Vice Mayor Best seconded
the motion, which carried 4-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor
Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; 
Councilwoman Buckner abstained. 

10. Other Business: None at this time. 

11. Reports & Recommendations: 

A) City Attorney

The City Attorney had no further comments. 

B) City Manager

City Manager Gorland reminded the public that there will be a yard sale event on Curtiss
Parkway this weekend. 

C) City Council

Vice Mayor Best had no report at this time. 

Councilwoman Buckner had no report at this time. 

Councilman Petralanda had no report at this time. 

Councilman Bain stated that he heard the Optimist BBQ was a huge hit. He also reminded
administration that the flood issue is still pending and is expecting an update. 

Mayor Garcia spoke of the Optimist BBQ event. He said the event was very successful
and thanked everyone that participated and attended the event. 

13. Adjourn

There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8: 35 p. m. 

4



Respectfully submitted: 

lit
Erik Gon alez-Sa tam ria, MMC

City Clerk , 

Adopted by.the City Council on
This 26 day of September, 015. 

i

Zavie . Garcia, Mayor

v d oa

21 ' -
r

mmw

PURSUANTTO FLORIDA STATUTES 286. 0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLICTHAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TOAPPEALANY DECISION
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



WHO MUST FILE FORM 813

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 
commission, authority, or committee. It applies equally to members of advisory and non -advisory bodies who are presented with a voting
conflict of interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. 

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing the reverse side and filing the form. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which

inures to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also is prohibited from knowingly voting on a mea- 
sure which inures to the special gain or loss of a principal ( other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained ( including the
parent organization or subsidiary of a corporate principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a relative; or
to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies under Sec. 163.356 or

163. 357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one -acre, one -vote basis are not prohibited from voting in that
capacity. 

For purposes of this law, a " relative" includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in- law, 
mother-in- law, son- in- law, and daughter-in- law. A "business associate" means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 

In addition to abstaining, from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 
PRIOR TO THE...VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you
are abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS`AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the min- 
utes of the`meet, who should incorporate the form in the minutes. 

APPOINTED OFFICERS: 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you otherwise may participate in these matters. However, you
must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, whether orally or in writing and whether made
by you or at your direction. , 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN: 

You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. ( Continued on other side) 



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued) 

A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency. 

The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING: 

o You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating. 

You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the
meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the
agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICERS INTEREST

hereby disclose that on i t,fi s . L ; i,Ci(( 20 I - : 

a) A measure came or will come before my agency which ( check one) 

inured to my special private gain or loss; 

inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate, 

inured to the special gain or loss of my relative, 

inured to the special gain or loss of by

whom I am retained; or

inured to the special gain or loss of which

is the parent organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: 

ev'lvk cc' ) 

L 

Date File

ctI'lC; 

d

rn

Signature

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES § 112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE

CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A
CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $ 10, 000. 

CE FORM 88 - EFF. 1/ 2000 PAGE 2



CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS PLANNING DEPARTMENT

201 Westward Drive
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5289

Phone: ( 305) 805-5030

Fax: ( 305) 805- 5036

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Adjustment

FROM: Christopher Heid, City Planner

DATE: September 21, 2015

SUBJECT: Application for Public Hearing

CASE # 16- V- 15

APPLICANT: AQ Group, LLC

ADDRESS: 5001 NW 36 Street

REQUEST: Applicant is requesting an extension of time for previously
approved variances for a six month period of time in accordance with the
provisions of Section 150- 111 ( 13)( 5). 

The Memorandum with the Staff Report and recommendation from the meeting
of November 23, 2014 which approved the project is attached for your review). 

ANALYSIS: The possibility of obtaining a building permit within one year as
required is extremely unlikely, particularly for a multi -story hotel. Almost all

applicants wait until after Board of Adjustment approval to begin working
drawings, including electrical, plumbing, mechanical and structural drawings. 
Only upon the completion of the full working drawings may they be submitted to
the City. The applicant must then take the plans to both Miami -Dade County
DERM and Fire Departments. County -approved plans are then re -submitted to
the City for the City's review to begin in earnest. 

The hotel project is as desirable today as it was when it was approved in
November, 2014, and the approval should not be allowed to expire. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the request for an extension of
time be approved. 

Page 11

O:\ City Clerk Department\Committees & Advisory Boards\ Board of Adjustment\Bd. of
Adjust. - Paperless\ BOA 9- 21- 15\ 164-15 Memo.doc



5001 NW
36th

ST. MIAMI, FL. 33166

Phone: 305- 883- 4700 Fax: 305- 888- 8072

September 14, 2015

Dear Board of Adjustment: 

I am writing to request a time extension of one year for variance number 11- V- 14 approved, that will expire on
November 13, 2015. This extension is needed to complete the planning and development of the project. 

Should you have any additional question do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank You for consideration of my request. 

Sincerely, 

Domingo Ansereo

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this ` day of `, p, 201;; 

By am nw,) Ang&& 
Personally Known x or Produced Identification

Signature of Notary Public
Print Name & L( lc, 1.. 6

KARLA M. BELLO

NOTARY PUBUc
Y STATE OF FLORIDA

Comm# FF098309
t9 ° Expires 3/ 15/2018












































	Agenda Summary - July 18, 2016
	3. Board of Appeals Agenda
	4A) Minutes -  June 8, 2015
	1.  Case memorandum from City Planner
	2. Ordinances related to approved variances
	3. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of June 6, 2016
	4. Minutes of City Council meeting of June 13, 2016
	5. Variance Application for current case (2016)
	6. Documentation in support of current variance cases
	7. Citizen request for appeal
	8. All public records request related to pending appeal
	9. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of November 3, 2014
	10. Minutes of City Council meeting of November 10, 2014
	11. Documentation submitted in support of original variance cases.
	12. Minutes of Board of Adjustment meeting of September 21, 2015 related toextension of approvals
	13. Minutes of City Council meeting of September 28, 2015 granting extension ofapprovals
	14. Copies of documentation submitted in support of the requested extension

	4. Parking Discussion
	July 18, 2016 - Agenda Summary.pdf
	CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA
	CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA




